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Shelter Monitoring Committee 

 
 INFORMATION REQUEST 

 

TO: Trent Rhorer, Human Services Agency 

CC:    Joyce Crum, Human Services Agency 

    Scott Walton, Human Services Agency 

Cathy Perdue, Human Services Agency 

    Cindy Ward, Human Services Agency 

    Jemari Foulis, Human Services Agency 

    Matthew Steen, Secretary, Shelter Monitoring Committee 

    Sam Dodge, Mayor’s Office of HOPE 

FROM:   Jonathan Bonato, Vice Chair, Shelter Monitoring Committee 

REQUEST DATE:  December 22, 2015 

RESPOND BY DATE: February 10, 2016, March 9, 2016, April 13, 2016 

REQUEST: Tracking CAAP & HOT Bed Vacancies 

 

The Shelter Monitoring Committee is requesting the following information in advance: 

 

The Shelter Monitoring Committee requests the Human Services Agency to monitor all CAAP 

and HOT beds in the single adult shelters during the months of January, February and March 

2016 in order to track how many CAAP and HOT beds are released as one-night beds. 

 

Please alert Committee staff if you will need additional time for this request or if you have 

questions about the categories and the type of data being requested. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Shelter Monitoring Committee 

 

Jonathan Bonato 

Vice Chair 

 

Howard Chen 

Policy Analyst 

1380 Howard Street 

San Francisco, CA 94103 

415.255.3653 

howard.c.chen@sfdph.org 
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